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TO

COMPANY

FAX NUMBER 18506176381

FROM Janet Leisinger

DATE 4/8/2013 2:40:37 PM PDT

RE 506320830, 506184679, 506375684
COVER MESSAGE

Janet Leisinger

501c3 Legal Document Preparation Specialist

LegalZoom.com<htip://mww.legalzoom.com/>

101 N. Brand Bivd., 11th Floor, Glendale, CA 91203

P: 323.962.8600

F; 323.962.8668

E: jleisinger@legalzoom.com

[Description: LegalZoom logoj<hitp://iwww.legalzoom.com/>

From: m4345mip@legalzoom.com [mailto:md345mip@legalzoom.com)]
Sent: Monday, April 08, 2013 3:06 PM

To: Janet Letsinger

Subject: fi

‘This email and any attachments to it may be confidential. if this email was sent to you in
"error, please nolify me immediately by reply email, and please do not use, distribute,
retain, print, or copy the email or any of its attachments. LegalZoom is not a law firm and
can only provide self-help services at your specific direction. LegalZoom.com, Inc. is a
registered and bonded legal document assistant, #0104 Los Angeles County (exp.
12/13). and is located at 101 N. Brand Bivd., 11th Floor, Glendale, CA 91203.
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' IRAE:
ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION H1 30000?8"?72 3
IncompUamcwnﬂl Chapler 61? F.5., (No! for, Pmﬁt) s

'l'he name of lhccorporat:on shiall be - Gmng Fesls Awasome Chamable Foundation Inc. :

ARTICLETl  PRINCIPALOFFICE: e T o
3472 Vlctona Pines Dr. . S ) '
“Orlando, Flofide 32829

“The puipose forvhich the corporstion is organized is:
Ploase spe attached

. The method by wruch the dlrec{ors of the corporanon are elected or. appomted wull be stated m the bylaév

Nannand’mlc Ratael £-Nunaz Jr., Prasidenl, Drrednr ““Name and Title: Franmsco 3 Nunaz Secrelary@lrector '
- Address: - -3472 Vicloria Pines Dr. Address -, 3472 Victona Pines Dr.-
T Orfando_ Florida-32829 -~ - T Odandn Flonda 32829

Name apd Tille: Gtovanm D Azzo Treasurer Dnrector ‘Namie and 'nue
Address: -3472 Victofia Pines Dr, ,_Add:ess .
_Orando, Florida 32829 N

. Name:and Titl: Name and Title:

ARTICLE VI REGISTEREDAGENT LT Lo e -
Thcnamcand Florld_,gﬂggt m]gm 0. BoxROTacoepmble) ofllmmgmmedagcm;s; S IS
. (L=l
Addmss 13302 Winc e
:'Tam@.'FL-33812 H
’ . by
i sk
ARTICLE VIT _ INCORPORATOR pry
“The name and adgresy of the Incorporator is; : . o Toanper
‘Name; .~ Janet Leisinger, Legalzopm.com.ne, . .
-Address:. 101N, Brand.Btvd.,"11th Floor T
ﬂmﬂammms . R _— h
in this
L subnilt hlx document and affirm that the fa _ﬁmam are true, Iwnawctﬁatanyfdscmfmmnsub cument .

1o the Department of State constittes g th ) dqreefdany mspravu!edfarm sB817155 FS.

y . Requartd, :gmnutﬂflnoorpomar LT
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. sciemific purposes, mcludmg, for:such purposes, the:making of distributions to: orgamzéil o
- that qualify as exempt organizations t under the'séction 501 (c) (3) of: lhe lntemal Reven)
_ Code,, or, oorrespondmg sacuon of any. ﬁ.tture federal ta:tcode 'I’hc busmess actmty f_o:

-happ:nm through sports participation, 'CFACF’s ph1losophy stresses heaithv hvmg, S0
- consciousness:and respect for. thc planet : as weil asworker nghts N

‘corporation shall be- authonznd and empowered to:pay reasonable compensation. for:servi

H13000078772 3. - .
Attachment tO o _' e
‘Articles of Incorparatmn of

Gwmg Feels: Awesome Chantable Foundatlon Inc. -

Said, orgamzntmn is organized exclusively for: charltablc, rcl;glous, educauonal anid

Gwers at every level to: undﬂrpnvxleged Hxs:mmc ch:ldren in need of: a hﬂ, hoge and

No. pari of thenet 'ea:inngs of this, organization srmll"mure fo‘the benefit of, or:b
d;stnhutable 10, its members; trustees, afficers, or other ‘private persons, excep‘c ‘that the

rendered-and to make payments. and distributions-in ﬁarulcrance of the purposes set fon
hereir. No substanna.l part of the: activities. of this: corporation shall. be. the: carr)'mg QR
pmpaganda, or-otherwise: artcmphng to: mﬂuence legislation, and this corporation: shall;
participate: m, or intervene in (mc.ludmg the: publnhmg ordistribution of statemems),
political campaign on bchalf ofor in oppesition to-any-candidate for public office. -
Notwithstanding any-other provision-of thxs document, the cofporation shatl not- carry.-
other activities' not permitted ta-be- carried on (a) by a: corporanon exempt: from federal,
income tax under section 501(c) (3). of the intemal Revenue Code, or:the corrcspend )
section of any Tuture federal tax code, or (b) bya. corporation, contributionsto which
deductible under section’170(c). (2)-of the Intcrnal Rcvenue Codg, or lhekcorrespondmg‘
section of any-future federal fax code. -

Upon. the: dissolution of this corporation, assets remaining shaH be distribtited f
of more exempt purposas within'the meaning of: Scctaon 5D1 (c) (3) of the- Internal Reve
Code, or co::rcspondmg section ofany. future. fedcra.l tax code, or:shall:be distributed tott
federal povernment; or to a state or focal government, fora pubhc purpose. - Any &uch a
not so disposed. of shall be. dzsposecl bya’ Court ‘of Competent Jurisdicrion of:the. count_
which:the principal office of the: 9rgamzanon is-then locaied, exclusively:for:such pur
or'to-such organization: or orgamzanons as! Smd Coun shall dctcn:nme, whichiare’ orgnm;e
and operated exclusively for such purposes. _

H13000078772°3

I IZIVGZAIO0 From: Janet Leisinger



